

# Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

---

## **All Councillors**

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council to be held on 10<sup>th</sup> September 2019, in The Village Hall, commencing at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

---

## **AGENDA**

- 84. Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
- 85. Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
- 86. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;**  
To declare any interest in Agenda Items
- 87. To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 6<sup>th</sup> August 2019
- 88. Finance;**
- a. To agree the accounts for July 2019
  - b. To ratify online payments made since 16<sup>th</sup> July 2019
  - c. To confirm receipt of the Neighbourhood Plan Grant
  - d. To decide on financial contributions to North Marston & Granborough Magazine
  - e. To decide whether to move to the new version of Model Financial Regulations
  - f. To discuss a request for a memorial to Colin Carter
  - g. To decide on paying £55 for the community buildings service at Community Impact Bucks
- 89. Planning;**
- a. To agree a Consultee response to application 19/02984/APP for a log cabin treatment room at Wings Farm
  - b. To agree a Consultee response to application 19/03017/APP for change of use of barns at Green End Farm
  - c. To confirm the appeal at Green End Farm was dismissed
  - d. To review the response to application 19/02592/APP
  - e. To receive a planning book update
- 90. County Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
- a. To report any new issues including kerb damage on Green End
  - b. To receive an update on existing issues including the 60 Bus Service
-

# Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

---

- c. To receive information about tree planting on the green
- d. To discuss map issues for the Best Kept Village competition
- e. To decide whether to act on the ERTA letter regarding better public transport
- f. To decide on whether or not to create a community resilience plan

**91. Play Area;**

- a. To raise any issues requiring attention
- b. To receive an update on outstanding issues including
  - i. The Shroud on the Horse Rocker
  - ii. The Zip Wire

**92. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;**

- a. To raise any issues requiring attention including light No. 1 on Green End
- b. To confirm the MVAS unit has been serviced
- c. To discuss moving the MVAS unit

**93. Devolved Services;**

- a. To discuss the quote for cutting back brambles on Church Lane
- b. To decide on expressing interest in an extended devolution agreement to 2022

**94. Website;** To decide on renewing the Domain Name for the next 3 years

**95. Neighbourhood Plan;** To receive a brief update

**96. Outside Bodies;** To receive updates from any meetings attended

**97. District and County Updates;** To receive any updates submitted

**98. Post and Consultations;**

- a. 15/7 Complaint re Charter Fayre from Mrs Knock
  - b. 19/7 NALC re cyber essentials certification
  - c. 22/7 Neighbourhood Planning webinar on 23/9 on affordable housing
  - d. 22/7 Best Kept Village results
  - e. 29/7 Update to the Draft Data Sharing code of practice from NALC
  - f. 30/7 Community Round Table event on 4/9 from Bucks County Council
  - g. 30/7 Keeping It Local Workshops from Bucks County Council
  - h. 5/8 ERTA voluntary Transport Reopening letter
  - i. 12/8 Minerals & Waste Local Plan Adoption notice from Bucks County Council
  - j. 12/8 Community Impact Bucks Trustees Conference on 19/9
  - k. Various Unitary Council communication from Bucks County Council
  - l. 15/8 Community Grants for disadvantaged residents from SEMLEP
-

# Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

---

- m. 18/8 copied on an anonymous letter to the Land and Air Quality Team at Environmental Health regarding burning of toxic waste at Lower Farm, Hogshaw.
- n. 23/8 Local Area Forum Priorities update from Bucks County Council
- o. 27/8 HS2 information from Aylesbury Vale District Council

**99. Items for the Next Agenda;** To raise any items for the next meeting

**100. To confirm the date of the next meeting;** 5<sup>th</sup> November 2019

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2019